Elmer, Linda
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From: Schlicht, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Cc: Carter, Jackie Q

Subject: RE: 53206 report deadline is this week!

Hi Linda,

Port Milwaukee complete a thorough review of its records, and we have no updates of significance for the 53206 report.
Thank you for your diligence in following-up!

Best regards,
Adam SChlicht

Adam Schlicht

Director, Port Milwaukee

2323 S. Lincoln Memorial Drive
Milwaukee, W153207 USA

Office: 1.414.286.8130

Cell: 1.414.708.4956

Email: adam.schlicht@milwaukee.gov
Webh: PortMilwaukee.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Albrecht, Neil <nalbrec@milwaukee.gov>; Allen, Jerry (contact) <jerry.allen@cmers.com=>; Amin, Samir
<samin@milwaukee.gov>; Bohl, James <jabohl@milwaukee.gov>; Broadnax, Keith <Keith.Broadnax@milwaukee.gov>;
Brown, Martha <Martha.Brown@milwaukee.gov>; Chrisbaum, Chad T <cchris@milwaukee.gov>; Cleary, Beth
<bcleary@milwaukee.gov>; Coggs, Spencer <scoggs@milwaukee.gov>; Daniels, Laura
<Laura.B.Daniels@milwaukee.gov>; Dettmer, Karen <Karen.Dettmer@milwaukee.gov>; FINGER, CHERYL
<cfinger@milwaukee.gov>; Gabriel, Theresa <TGABRI@milwaukee.gov>; Himle, Sheldyn <shimle@milwaukee.gov>;
Joos, Renee <rjoos@milwaukee.gov>; Kelsey, Rhonda <Rhonda.Kelsey@milwaukee.gov>; Kiely, Paula
<PKiely@milwaukee.gov>; Klajbar, Jim <jklajb@milwaukee.gov>; Kowalik, Jeanette <jkowal@ milwaukee.gov>; Langley,
Grant <glangl@milwaukee.gov>; Lewandowski, Erica <erlewan@milwaukee.gov>; Mahan, Steven
<Steven.Mahan@milwaukee.gov>; Marcoux, Rocky <Rocky.Marcoux@ milwaukee.gov>; Matson, Martin
<Martin.Matson@milwaukee.gov>; Mazmanian, Michael <mmazma@milwaukee.gov>; Meyers, Rick
<rmeyer@milwaukee.gov>; Miner, Steve <sminer@milwaukee.gov>; Mishefske, Thomas <tmishe @milwaukee.gov>;
Monteagudo, Maria <MMONTE@milwaukee.gov>; Morales, Alfonso <AMORAL@milwaukee.gov>; Olson, Nancy
<Nancy.Olson@milwaukee.gov>; Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Pfaff, Richard <rpfaff@milwaukee.gov>;
Polenske, Jeffrey S. <jpolen@milwaukee.gov>; Robinson, Sharon <srobins@milwaukee.gov>; ROHLFING, MARK
<MROHLF@milwaukee.gov>; Sawa, Aycha <asawa@milwaukee.gov>; Schlicht, Adam <Adam.Schlicht@milwaukee.gov>;
Shambarger, Erick <Eshamb@milwaukee.gov>; Vornholt, Paul <Paul.Vornholi@milwaukee.gov>; Yaccarino, Dennis
<Dyacca@milwaukee.gov>; Zillmer, Jennifer <jzillm@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: 53206 report deadline is this week!




